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Contact: Kate Moore
Phone: 02 9274 6095
Email: compliance@planning.nsw.gov.au

Department of Education
ATTN: Mr Andrew Kyriacou
Project Director

Level 8, 259 George Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

BY EMAIL ONLY: andrew.kyriacou7@det.nsw.edu.au

Dear Mr Kyriacou

Lindfield Learning Village (SSD 8114)
Condition B57

| refer to your submission dated 16 January 2018 seeking the agreement of the Planning
Secretary of the Department of Planning and Environment (“Department”) of the suitability of the
Auditor’s qualifications, experience and independence to undertake an independent audit of the
Lindfield Learning Village project (“Project”).

In accordance with Condition B57 and the /ndependent Audit Post Approvals Requirements
(June 2018), the Planning Secretary has agreed to Mr Richard Johnson as the Auditor for the
Project.

Notwithstanding, the agreement for Mr Johnson to be the Auditor for this Project, each
respective project approval requires a request for the agreement to the auditor be submitted to
the Department, for the consideration of the Secretary. Each request is reviewed and
depending on the complexity of future projects, the suitability of a proposed auditor will be
considered.

The Independent Audit must be prepared, undertaken and finalised in accordance with the
Independent Audit Post Approval Requirements (June 2018).

If you wish to discuss the above, please do not hesitate to contact Kate Moore on
(02) 8274 6095 or by email on compliance@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Rob Sherry
Principal Compliance Officer WestConnex/Government Projects
As Nominee of the Secretary

Dated:/7/0///3
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